Community
Care
Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors

Meeting
Friday, January 26,2018
2:00 p.m.
Central Health Administrative Offices

1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.

Austin, Texas 78702
AGENDA*
I Call to Order and Record of Attendance
II. Public Comments
I1I. General Business

A. Consent Agenda
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda will be considered by the Board of Directors to be routine

and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members
of the Board request specific items to be moved from the Consent Agenda to the Regular Agenda for
discussion prior to the time the Board of Directors votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.

1. Approve minutes from the September 8, 2017 Community Care Collaborative (CCC)
Board of Directors meeting.

B. Regular Agenda

1. Receive and take appropriate action on a presentation of the Community Care
Collaborative Fiscal Year 2017 financial audit.

2. Receive and take appropriate action on a presentation of the Delivery System Reform
Incentive Payment (DSRIP) Program.

3. Receive and discuss an update on Unified Payer analysis and planning.

4. Receive and discuss an update on the Community Care Collaborative Strategic Plan and
Work Plan priorities for Fiscal Year 2018.



5.  Receive and discuss a first quarter update from the Community Care Collaborative
Executive Director and Chief Medical Officer.

V. Closed Session, if necessary.

V. Closing
*The Board of Directors may take items in an order that differs from the posted order.

The Board of Directors may consider any matter posted on the agenda in a closed session if there are issues that
require consideration in a closed session and the Board announces that the item will be considered during a closed
session.

Consecutive interpretation services from Spanish to English are available during Citizens Communication or when
public comment is invited. Please notify the front desk on arrival if services are needed.

Los servicios de interpretacién consecutiva del espariol al inglés estdn disponibles para la comunicacién de los
ciudadanos o cuando se invita al piblico a hacer comentarios. Si necesita estos servicios, al llegar sirvase notificarle al
personal de la recepcion.



Community
ED Care
Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors Meeting
January 26, 2018

CONSENT AGENDA ITEM

A.1 Approve minutes from the September 8, 2017
Community Care Collaborative (CCC) Board of
Directors Meeting.



Community Care
COLLABORATIVE
Board of Directors

Meeting
Friday, September 8, 2017
2:00 p.m.
Central Health Administrative Offices
1111 E. Cesar Chavez St.

Austin, Texas 78702

Meeting Minutes

IL.

Call to Order and Record of Attendance

On Friday, September 8, 2017, a public meeting of the CCC Board of Directors was called to order at
2:07 p.m. in the Board Room at Central Health Administrative Offices located at 1111 E. Cesar Chavez
St., Austin, Texas 78702. Chairman Larry Wallace was present. The secretary for the meeting was
Shannon Sefcik.

Clerk’s Notes:
Secretary Sefcik took record of attendance.

Directors Present:
Chairman Larry Wallace, Christie Garbe, Stephanie McDonald, Tim LaFrey, and David Evans (Non-

Voting Advisory Board Member)

Officers Present:
Jonathan Morgan (Interim Executive Director) and Shannon Sefcik (Secretary)

Other Attendees Present:
Randy Floyd (General Counsel)

Public Comments

Clerk’s Notes: Mr. Anthony Strong from Astra Zeneca spoke to the Board of Directors about helping the
CCC obtain pharmaceuticals for its patient population.



III.

General Business

A. Consent Agenda
All matters listed under the Consent Agenda will be considered by the Board of Directors to be routine
and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless members
of the Board request specific items to be moved from the Consent Agenda to the Reqular Agenda for
discussion prior to the time the Board of Directors votes on the motion to adopt the Consent Agenda.

Approve minutes from the January 20, 2017 Community Care Collaborative (CCC) Board
of Directors meeting.

Clerk’s Notes:

Director Tim LaFrey moved that the Board approve Consent Agenda item A(1). Director
Stephanie McDonald seconded the motion. The motion was passed on the following
vote:

Chairperson Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairperson Greg Hartman Absent
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Stephanie McDonald For
Director Tim LaFrey For

B. Regular Agenda

1.

Receive and discuss a Community Care Collaborative Delivery System Reform Incentive
Payment (DSRIP) Projects update.

Clerk’s Notes: Ms. Melanie Diello, Director of Project Management and Implementation,
presented a CCC DSRIP Projects update which included a list of DSRIP milestone
achievements for Demonstration Year (DY) 6, an overview of DSRIP DY 7 and 8, a review
of the draft measure bundles providers will be required to select for DY 7 and 8, a
discussion on the confirmation of the system definition of the Medical Access Program
(MAP) population by the Health and Human Services Commission (HHSC), and an
overview of the next steps the CCC will take in order to submit its DSRIP plan in January
of 2018. Ms. Diello responded to questions from the Board.

Vice-Chairperson Greg Hartman arrived at 2:13 p.m.
Receive and take appropriate action on a presentation of the CCC Fiscal Year 2018 budget.

Clerk’s Notes: Mr. Jonathan Morgan, Interim Executive Director, and Dr. Mark Hernandez,
Chief Medical Officer, presented the CCC Fiscal Year (FY) 2018 budget. Mr. Morgan
highlighted several projects from FY 2017, including MAP eligibility expansion,
Integrated Delivery System (IDS) enhancements such as hospice and post-acute care
services, specialty care improvements, successes within the DSRIP programs in DY 6,
information technology investments, extended care team visits, and value-based
payment methodology in contracting. Mr. Morgan described some of the successes with
the extended care team visits, and discussed the CCC’s FY 2018-2020 Strategic Plan. He
reviewed the FY 2018 proposed budget’s sources and uses, and described the CCC's
operational priorities for FY 2018, which included continuing to build the IDS,
redesigning the coverage programs, improving value in the care provided, and optimizing
the health of the covered population. Mr. Morgan and Dr. Hernandez outlined the primary
care delivery for FY 2018 and Dr. Hernandez highlighted the specialty care initiatives for
the coming year. Mr. Morgan discussed health care delivery operations details and the



next steps required to approve the FY 2018 budget. Mr. Morgan and Dr. Hernandez
responded to questions from the Board.

Director Stephanie McDonald moved that the CCC Board of Directors approve the Fiscal
Year 2018 budget and any identified contracted items, providers, or services included in
the Fiscal Year 2018 budget. Director Tim LaFrey seconded the motion.

Chairperson Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairperson Greg Hartman For
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Stephanie McDonald For
Director Tim LaFrey For

Closed Session, if necessary.
Closing

Chairperson Wallace announced that the next regularly scheduled meeting is on Friday, December 8,
2017 at 2:00 p.m. at Central Health’s Administrative Offices, 1111 E. Cesar Chavez St., Austin, Texas
78702.

Chairperson Larry Wallace motioned to adjourn the meeting. Director Christie Garbe seconded the
motion.

Chairperson Larry Wallace For
Vice-Chairperson Greg Hartman For
Director Christie Garbe For
Director Stephanie McDonald For
Director Tim LaFrey For

Clerk’s Notes:

The meeting adjourned at 3:41 p.m.

Larry Wallace, Chairperson
Community Care Collaborative Board of Directors

ATTESTED TO BY:

Shannon Sefcik, Secretary to the Board
Community Care Collaborative



Community
E Care
Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors Meeting
January 26, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

B.1 Receive and take appropriate action on a
presentation of the Community Care Collaborative
Fiscal Year 2017 financial audit.



81I0T ‘9T XAVANVS

dTT HdLLIA ® AMO0T TTAHMXVIA
Ad AAILNAISHAd

LAO0O4dHT (SHOLIANV INAANAdAANI ANV

LT10Z ‘0 MAIWALAAS dAANYT IVIAX dHL
dO0d ANV A0 SV SINANWALVLS TVIDONVNIA

M JATIRIOQR[[0D
aIe) Ajrunwwo)) 9y,




"[E9H [e11U™) JO S[edueUL}
9] UIYIM uwnjod ajeredoss e se pajuasaid
| AT912I0SIp a1k SJULWle]S [RIOURUL] S ))))
UL, "Yi[esaH [enlua)) Jo yun jusauoduwios e
ST (.D0D,,) ATIRIOQR[[0)) d1e) ATUNWWO]) Y, «

SJUQUId]R]S [RIOUBUL] 9Y] 0] S910N

SMO[] [Se)) JO JuUaUIal el

SONIAIIOY JO JUSUIR]S

| uonisod [eloUBUL JO JUUWRIS
:S]JUQWIalR]G [BIOURUL] JISR{ ©

n

x

b

o

odoy
Hodoy sioupny juspuadopuy Hpny oy}

| :310d3y 1PNy 911 JO SIUIUO)) o JO MITAIRAQ




"SJUSUI}R]S [BIOUBUL] PIJIPNE UO PIAIIIAI 3 URD
ey} uorurdo 3s9q 9y} pue uorurdo  Ued[d,, B SB UMOWY OS[Y O

uorurdo payrpouru) e

NOINIdO LIdOV INHANIdJANI




=
(%S1) 0l86%0'gF § T0T‘0%6‘0F $ sjosse
12U pue sonIqiqer| [e10L
(%3st) 866°91L‘1C 9v€‘S90°gr polLnsaIu
:S19SSY 19N
%LE [ FAS 3 FANY €dg‘vogce sonIIqer| [e1o], RSP .r/O.HQ 0

sjusuwided jo Surwin

%29 29cTEY 799 0Z Sreryye 01 9n( 01 onp Aqrewnid st
SONI[IRI] Ul 9SeaIouf

- cS0‘r08‘c gSo‘r08‘c ONUDASI PALISO(]
(%¥1) A AT A A 6LL‘GSS 0T sostadxs paniooy [JS®I Ul 9SeaJoop
03 onp AjLrewrid
7 %09 986‘CSc T 09¢‘Cog‘g 9[qeAed sjunoooy ST S]9SSE Ul 9SBAIA(]
-SInI[Iqery
(9%ST1) 0LE‘650‘gY 10g%‘0E€6‘0t S19SSV [R10L

(%81 LLg"693 gTb'cee sjosse ZOHL—MHmom
_ JuaLINd 1930 pue spredaig ;
- (%0L) 661°083 gt ey "TVIONV NIA
S[qRAIIAI IDIQ
(%P1) Y62‘60S‘LY $ 19€Pe9‘ob $ H.—”O

_ b
_ S SLNAWALVLS

asuey) % 9103 L1038




T

q.|_.|_|.|¢..wu- N el b u AL,
(%<t) 866°91&1E $ 9V€‘Sgo0‘gr $
(90T1) 9L1°68LVE {66915 1S

% TS (841°99%°€) (BS9“1Se*€r)
9%ST GelVLl9g‘Eat €se'vro‘lar
(%£) Lv9138 gt SvLTlo gt

- 000‘000°‘SE 000‘000°GE
%9 8L0°€6g‘69 08G‘1LEVL
(%9) LYS‘gozg‘ozt 1L9‘T6EVIT
%568 Y65 Le LSV

%L1 GEPG69 So¢‘otg

9%1> rig‘cto‘ve 805°G19‘be
(%13) 000‘001°‘CE 000‘000°93T
%2 P0oL‘gSLtg 12426929
asuey) 9 910%T 103

JeoA
Jo pud - s1osse 19U [e10],

Jeaf Jo
Buruur3aq — sjasse 10U [e10],

s1asse 19U ul1 dsuey)

sosuadxa [m10],
syoeload grasa
JuouiAed
JuawaaISe UOTIRI[IR 1.1 o
. o, C- =Ceabnirh
AIDAT[Op 9180 Y[Rl (%<°T) LeE9P9T$
- 9AfjeIjSIaiuape
:sasuadxH

pue [BIoUS5)
SONMUIAII [0 ], . . .

(%L'86) 966°L66°ST1
et - S901AISS WRIZ01g

dleI[lJR Ue WOIJ
POAIS0AI SIVIAISS [QUUOSIdG
JuowAed

IaquIowl [J}[eaH [BIIU)

:dae uonouny Aq
pajedo[e sosuddxy

JustiAed ToqUIDWI U03IS

SHLLIALLOV
40
SINAIWHLVLS

dT4sda

SONUIAY




"JIpNe INo JO 3SIN0d 3y}
suLIp 3so.Je Jeyf} JustueSeuru YHIM SIUSUISAISBSIP OU 9I9M I3,

JUSWIdSRURIA J}IM SJUSWIDAIZeSI(] o

‘seanpadoxd
}IpNe INO JO }[NS3I B SB P3}93]9P 9I9M SJUSWID}RISSTUL ON

1PNy 9y} SuLIn( payljuap] SjuauIlsn(py o

"JIpne Ino suna[duod
pue Suruiioliad ur paIsjunodus S NIYJIP OU SI9M I,

PNy 9y} SUTULIOLISJ Ul PAISIUNOIUY SON[NIIII(T o

'LZ10¢ T894 Teds[] SuLmnp pasueyd jou sem saIijod unsixa
jo uonredrdde a1 pue samijod SUNUNOIOE MU OU IIM IS,

S9J110RIJ SUNUNOIIY JO S103dsy aAnjeieny) e
HONVNITAOD HLIM AEIDIVHD
HSOH.L OL SNOLLVOINNININOD AddIN0dd




"9OURUISA0S YHM

pasIeyo 9soy} £q uonuslIe JLIeW 03 Y3nous juerrodur 194 ‘ssauyeom
[eLI9]eW © URY} 3I9AS SSI[ ST B[} [0I1UO0D [RULISUI UL ‘SITOUIIP

JO uonRUIqUIO) ® 10 ‘ADUSIdNap € SI flouadlfap juboifiubis v

"sIseq Ajouln

B U0 ‘PIJOII0D pUR Paldalap I0 ‘pajuaaald aq J0oU [[IM SJULUIaIR]S
[eOURUL] S AJIIUS S1[} JO JUSUIS}RISSTUI [BLISIRUI B yey} Ayqiqissod
9[qeuoseal € SI 91973 1B} YoNS ‘[0IUO0D [RULISIUL UL ‘SITOUIIP

JO UOIBUIqUIOD © IO ‘AQUSIDIJIP B SI SSaUYDIM |DLLIDUL

'SISeq A[9WI] B UO SJUSUIDIRISSIW ‘}991100 pue
10919p 10 quaadid 03 ‘suonouny pausisse 119y} Sururioyiad Jo 9sInod
[eULIOU 91} UI ‘S9240[dUId 10 JUsUISSRURUL MO[[B JOU S0P [0I}UOD B JO
uore1ado 10 USISIp S} USYM SISIXd J0.710D [DULIUL UL fduadtolfap v
"SOSSIUYEIM TeLIa]el 9( O} I9PISU0D oM Je]]
[OI}UO9 [EeWI3UT UT S9IoUaIdIJap Aue @Eﬂ@mﬁ JOU PIP 9M o

STTOALNOD TVNUALNI




NOA JMNVHL

S @ —— |

ssuonsan()



| woo odljWw@eredd
| 08¢e-0.¢-CLS

2)e100Ssy

|91ed elund

wod cdijwmzie
v12e-0LE-CLS
Jauped
|9zZueyisWWIZ My

wod 2dIijW@Zayouese
LClc-S/lcClS
Jabeuepy

Zayoueg sawly -

Woo odJ[lU@Uuasuelp
LYCe-0LE-CLS
lauped

uasuep eua(g




Community
ED Care
Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors Meeting
January 26, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

B.2 Receive and take appropriate action on a
presentation of the Delivery System Reform
Incentive Payment (DSRIP) Program.



JAILVYHO8VYT110D
aJed Aylunwwo) n

810T 9G AUYVANVTC
SHOLOHYIA 40 Advod 20D

wpliboid di¥sa D2D



1eaA jse| pal D] yojew |e20| uj WSS JAAD -
lapinoud |oj |edo] -
Au3g joyduy /dHY -
YijeaH |esqua)d) -
JeaA 1se| ul pauued juswAed aAlU3dUI UI WGGS JOAQ -
s303[0ud I¥SAJINWDA T -
5109(04d d1¥SA 9DNN ST -
u031ag§ -

weagodd Janlep\ STTT Ul 9jo4 231e| Aejd siauiied s,0)) -

) (= UOI19NPOJIU|



919|dwod s1238foud 9-TAQ J0 Suiuue|d Ayjiqeuleisns ‘uoijen|eany -
S1eaA 9 1S41} Ul DAIUI UL d|ge|IBAR JO %/ 6 JOAO PaUIR3 ) -
walsAs JuswAed paseq-an|eA 1oy 1sAje1ed sanoud d4ysq -
s103fo4d s,0)D wuoiad sidulied Ajlunwwod pajoesuo) -
s|eod sq| |eniul Suioddns syoafoud 41¥SA ST payoune| D) -
welsoud Janlepn syl ul puly sil jo aapinodd Ajuo ayy si D) -
S9INSE3W 3WO0IINO0 pale|dosse Ylim ‘paseq 30aloud :dI1¥sq -
(d1¥SQa) weusoud uswAed aAlluadu| waoay walsAs Alaaljag saydune -

S|00d aJe) pajesuadwodun saysijqeisy -
9pImalels ale) pasdeue|n piedIpalA spuedxy -

1ISNBM STTT -

w w M3INJY 9-T (AQ) S1edA uonessuowaq



D)

%0 %08 %E6 %00T %00T 3]qeuJel 9AQ 40 %
WT'€SS w/'T9$ Ww'99$ w99 9AUDDU| 3|qe|leAY

¢878L wouy Jualapyip Ajasny jou,, :uesjpun 0T 1 6Ad

suollejndod ssoJoe $31439W SW0I31N0 g SS320.4d |ediuld Suinosduwi
0} si01edipul |edlul|d pajeldosse Yiim s3aafoad 91919S1p wod) SYIYS
TTAQ Ul 3uipunj ou QT '8 6AQ Ul Sulpuny 414SA PadNpay

TT Je3aA uoileqisuowa Ysnoayi sieah g 10} Ssanuijuod JaAIepp

n Adewwwng weagoad 0T-ZAd



WT €SS | W/'T9S | W9'99$ | w9'99$ |[ejoL
; . (we'es) | (We'6S) 9dA} Japinoud yoes a0y sainsesw yijeay uonejndod
¢ %ST %ST e 10 |
° 0 q A1oSaze)
. . so9|pung ul padno.d
é é (WeE'srs) | (W9r9es) ‘saunseaw aduewsopiad wailsAs pue Ayijenb ased yijesH
%SL %SG -
5 N ) Alo8aie)
. . paAJas sjualled painsulun
é é ?“m 99) E“m 9%) 3W0dUj] MOT/pPIEJIP3IA SO JB3QWINU 3SEIJUI JO UIBJUIRIA
%0T %01 g AloSa1ey
dujuies| |euoidal pue ‘uoljes3ajul piedIpPaiN ‘waoyal JuswAed
- - pue ‘103(oid ‘wa1sAs 01 Buie|as saniAIde 3103 Jo uondiiasag
v Alo3aie)
) (weers) Saui|aseq g SU0I}I3|3as INSeIN
%0¢ ueld dHY

Aio3ale) Ag JuswAied



An220 ||Im suolzeindod uj dejdano awos ‘uoniulap WalsAs JnNo 03 ang -

$93]|0JUD Wei304d SS920Y |eJIP3A (9AI3RI0qR[|0D 34D Allunwiwo)
sa1ls AJoje|nquie e os|e pue |eydsoy 1e panlas sjuailed HINSG -
uoisinodd 321A43S JO (Salls paseq |eridsoy-uou Suipnjoul)
S9}IS :,,WI1SAS,, UMO S1l Sauljap JIPINOId SulwI0}iad Yyoeg -
ANJ20 ||IM UO0I103|3S ul dejJaA0 3Wos ‘S| d|A 1no 01 anq -
(LdIA 3|qissod 1saysiy) g/ :aA13eI0qE[|0) 31 AllunWWo) -
(Juswadinbal 1 dIA 3|qissod 1saysiy) g/ :493Ud) |BIIPSIA UOISS ||I2g -

(LdIAl) ,PIOYSa4y] Jul0d WNWIUIA, B 133w
0]} SSWO021NO |BJIUI|D S$103|3S J3pINOId SUlwliojiad Yyoe3 -

: nw sjuawalinbay J Alo3aie) :))) 1@ uolas



(YljeaH |esaua)) Joysuy /dHY 9yl 0} |ludy AjJea anp uoI193|9S -
siapinoid AJlunwiwiod pue ‘uolas
‘DSHH Y1IM U0ISSNISIp SUIMO||0} SRINSeawW azijeuly [|IM DD -«

sjulod G/ spaaaxa uo13I3|3S ‘sdlepdn palepuew-SIAD JOUY -
Sainseaw ¢ 1e) Jo swei3odd d1¥Sq |elyul (dAjoA7 pue) anuiuo) -
s30|1d pue ‘Suiwwesdosd ‘sainond 218931e41S DD Yyum a4 -
sainseaw |ejeulad Jo ‘|INdS ‘Ipad ‘paseq-jendsoy 109]9s 1,upiq -
(Saanseaw anbiun g{) s3|pung 6 :U0I323|3S DD JUBIIND -«
Salnseswl aloW JO ¢ sey a|pung yoe3y -

sjuiod paugdisse yum ‘sajpung ul padnous aie sainsealn -

- UOI129]9S 24nse’dAl ) A1o8are)



(%

[4%

[4%

A

13

anjep
urod

Jed|d apew aJe spuawalinbal uoneddiuied D)) se s3ueyd ||IM SAUNSEIA PR1IDBS DID) .
delsanQ u01as-3)) Ateulwijaud saiedipul Suipeys Jayieq .

{SEPH# SHDJ Woly payIpO) 10D 10 sNels [euaiiating u) Juawanordus|

(¥292/09Z0 #4DN WO PAYIPOIN) 10T JO SNIBIS |BUBIMING JO JUBWSSTSSY

2sns|IAl PIoIdO 40 %51y 10§ MaIAIBIU| JO UONEeN BAT

uojien|ea3 dn-mojjo4 Adessy) pioido

dn-Mojiod puB JUSWSSaSSY Uley

P1023Y |BSIpajA 3Y3 L) sUolIEdIPay FURLIND J0 UonEIUSWNaoQ

ujed S1uouy Jo sisouselp e yum s{enpialpur 1oy (Qy-1dD) Le|d dn-mojjo- pue usissaidagy |e 10y Buiusaldg
Bujjasuno) Jalg 1 Bujuaalag :3sn [0Yody Ayz[eayun SujusaIIS pur a1 BAIUEARIY

SYIUCIA| XIS 1B UOISSILIY ueissaldag

uoleIP3N QHAY PaqLISAId UBIPJIYD 104 313 dn-moj|o4

{@v-4aD) ueld dn-mojjo4 pue uoissaidsq e 10§ Buiusalng

Buluaa.dg eaudsAQ - aied aA d pue a31dsoH

uauneal] eaudsA( - aie) aAl3el(|ed pue 321dsoq

uaWiBay (amog e USAID 218 Oym plojdQ UB Ylm pajeal| suuaned

1/|EN31AIdS 4O UOISSNISIP € JO PI0D3L [BOIUI|Z BY3 Ul UCIIBIUSWNIOP YiMm siusiied a31dsoy Jo adejuaalad - SenjeA pue sya113g

U011e513AU02 4O 3N0 1d0 10 SUIIZUOI SNOY.

$30UBIBJ3I4 USRS ] — 31D AN
JUBWISSISSY UlRd ~ 1B 3AN

d pue aoidsoy
d pue aoidsoH
SUNPY :SaLED |Bluag

S3DIAIBS [BIUI( Bulssa0aY SjUBIIed SseasIq JUoIY)
UO[IUBAIIU| UDI3ESSD 1§ BUIUSAIDS 1BsM 022BQO] BUIUSIIDS 1§ BIRD BAIIUBASIY
SujusalnguaoueyIseasy

8UIU33135 195URT |B1310J0)

BUIUS3135 Ja2UEY |BIIAIED)

(s®1BY UOISSILIPY UCIIIBU| JoB. | AJBULIM ‘BlUOWINSU [ela12eg ‘UoiRIpAYSQ YNPY) 3HsodwoD) 8INJY 16 {Dd
{9Z-8T @3e) 3uIooRA SNJIARWO|Ided UBWINY

{1HD) uswopn ul Suluaalas ejpAwelyd

SMIBIS UOIBZIUNWW| {s1e3A +8T) synpy

uopieziuUNWW| ezusnjju| :SUIUSAIIG PUE B1ED) BAIUBABLY

S1NPE 13p|O 10} SNIEIS UOIIBU[IIEA BlUOWINAUY

dn-mojjod4 pue Buluaaids (|INg) Xapu| sse| Apog :3UjuaaIds puR a1eD) SARUBARIY

Bunsay (OTYQH) 9TV ulqojSoway :3JeD s31agelq aasuayaIdwor

UOIIUBAIZIU| UOIESSED) 1§ SUIUIBIIS 19s 002eqOo SUIUIBIIS g BIBD BAIFUINABIY

uoisualiadAH pue ‘eUIBuy ‘4HD) 1oy sIisIA JuSWedaq Asuadiawg Jo a3y sonpay

{3Inpy) 93} Uoissiuipy ain|ie JiesH 80 (Dd

3583s((] JBJN2SEACIPIE) JO IWBWIRSI | pue UOj3UsASI4 ay1iio) Adeiay) ultels

pa3Uswinsoq dn-moj|oj puelainssald poo|g|ysiH Joy Builaalas (3uIlaaiag pue s1e) sAljuaAaly

31nssald poolg Sty Au|

s813qeIg 40y saIsiAjuswIRdaQAdusaiawg Jo s1ey sanpay

(s33ed uoissiwipe uoneInduie AILISIAXS-1aMO| ‘$313qe|p P3][OJIUCIUN ‘U011ed1|d LU0 ULI33-8Uo| ‘SUDTEd||dWIo Wisl-HoyS 3npy) susoduwioy sa1aqeiqg €6 10d

(3unsesw [euoiydo) Wexs 9AS [euiiay 13183 $333GeEIq

(84 WWEe/orT>) j011Usd gg :a1ed sajaqeiq

{%0°6<) |013u0) 1004 (ATYGH) 2TV Uiqo|SowsH s34 sa1eqelq anisuayaidwo)
WIEX3 3004 ‘2167 $313qei( aAIsUaya1dwos

ETIENLH-ET]

aJe) Ajjepads

Juswiaseue|p uied
jueusije|A-uoN a1uoiyd

3umsas ase) Ayjje1dads Jo Asewirid e
ul yijeaH |esolneyagq Jo uoljea8aiu|

a1e) aAnel||ed

ale)
|eauaq 1 nNpy 01 SS90y panosdw)
dn-mojjo4 g Buiuaaliog 1asue)
:U0I13U9ARId 94e) Alewiad

suexa| AyjeaH
1UOIIUDARI{ 31e) Alewiild

9Sedsig HedH :juswasSeue|y
95e93s1q d1uoiy) panoidul)

3Je) sajaqgelq :Juswadeuey
aseasiqg d1uoay) panosdw|

a|pung

suonJa|as J Alo3aie) HHH Yeu



191u3d) |edIpaIA Uolas ||2q -

suiuoday g Aito8ai1e)

|OOY2S [BdIPaA (2@ -

ulasny adldsoH -

SJIII9IAl 3Je) Ajje1dads g weadoud aAlel||ed
ouejlJewes uang |3 -

o1ulD Allunwwo) s,a|doad -

918D JO 3|2J1D) Je1S dUOT -

aie)Allunwwo) -

SJ1419|A =4e) Auewlud

n 8-/Ad ‘si9pinoid Allunwiwio) pajedidijuy



(daS-100) A4 5,222 10U ‘AD UO S1IBJIUO0I JUBWIOMI dIYSQ 910N -
sjuswaAed snuoq |enuajod -
sjuswAed uonediyed g Suizyodal ‘dn iels apnjou| -

SaJnseaw JO JoquINN -

uiejulew Jo anosduwi :j4om jo Ayxsjdwor -
uonendod 4y JO aJeys Japinold -

:109]24 SJ19pIA0JId PaIORIIU0D O] SJUBWAeY -

juawAed
9AIIUIUI S,2inSeaW Yoea Jo 93e3uad4ad paxly e suiedl D)) -

uay
2JNSeawW Yydoes uo aduewloyad aAlze|nwnd pue
|lenpIAlpul (8T, g94) uolssiwgns auljaseq Joj JuswAed sawil-auQ -

5.1

w nw ASojopoyia Sundesnuo)



'198png 8TAS
$,00D 3y3 ul panoudde se ‘ZT8G68‘/TS PA9IXd 01 J0U Sjunowe

10BJIUO0D BAIIRINWIND 40} (£ Ad) 8TAD Ul sjuswadinbas wesSoud
d14SQ wJiojiad 01 pajuasald se siapinoid Yiim S3oediuod a3ndaxa
pue a3e1308au pue ‘wesdo.id 19A1epM STTT 94l Aq padinbau

Se aJow Jo sjulod G/ 3ulje1ol sa|pung ainsean D AloSaie)
d1¥SA 873/ Ad 193|3S 0] 101234IJ 9AIINIAXT 3Y3 sazloyiny

:3ey3 |enosdde pieog D)D) 9AIDIBY -

(= 1sonboay



¢SNOILSIND



Community
D Care
Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors Meeting
January 26, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

B.3 Receive and discuss an update on Unified
Payer analysis and planning.



Community
Care
Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors Meeting
January 26, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

B.4 Receive and discuss an update on the
Community Care Collaborative Strategic Plan and
Work Plan priorities for Fiscal Year 2018.



Community
3 Care
Collaborative

A Central Health and Seton partnership

Board of Directors Meeting
January 26, 2018

AGENDA ITEM

B.5 Receive and discuss a first quarter update
from the Community Care Collaborative Executive
Director and Chief Medical Officer.



JAILVHOEVI110D
24ed Aliunwwo) n

8102 92 AYVNNVT
SY401D0341d 40 @¥vod 22D

Sjopdn gLAd B
upjd J16ajpys DDD



uolle|ndod pasanod jo yyeay aziwndg -
9182 Ul anjeA anoldwi| -
swes8oud a8esan00 udisapay -
wa1sAs AlaAlop pajesdajul ue pjing -
sea.le shdo4
WELTICEYIE
pup Aj3uaidiffa sadinosai uno buisn ajiym uooindod ino fo yipay aya aziwndo
UOISSIAI
"uo11p10qD||02 pup ‘A]1GDIUNOIID
A3nba ‘ssaupa.uajuas-uosiad ‘uoipbnouu Jo sanjpa ay Aq pauianoh si yiom inQ
sanjen
"an1as am uoiipindod
3|qpiau[nA ay] Jof sawiod1no y3|pay buinosdwi pup 3102 paiajuad-uosiad ‘anaffa
-1502 “A)jpnb ybiy buipinoid 1of ]apow [puoIILU D S| 1Y) WSISAS AIBAIAP 210242 DAY v/

UoISIA

= ue|d 21333e41S JJD 0Z-STA4



Juaw3as (150D /sewo021nQ) Xapu| NIdINd 40 S}ISIA |eudsoH
Aq sswo021nQ YijesH an|ep JUsWSas AQ INAINd  SA SHSIA Adojeinquiy a3 A
uone|ndod paiano) ale) swelgdoud walsAs Asaaljaq ealy

jJo yljesH aziwndQ  uranjep anosdw|  98esano) udisapay pajesSajul ue ping  sndo4

9JBJ JO 150D:Z JUIB|Al UOISSIA] JedA 334y
Aina3uo| pue aj1] Jo AJIjenD :T 3IBIAl UOISSIIA] JBIA 334YL

‘Aj9A11039)49
UOISSIIAI
pue Ajjuaidiyye sa21nosal uno 3uisn ajiym uonejndod uno jo yijeay ayi sziwndo T

(= slojedipuj ue|d J1831e1S Ad)



9AIasay Aduagunuo) sapnjpuy,

000°000°SS 000°000°SS S9AIISIY [ejol
000°000°S 000°000°S 9AJI9say Aduagdiaw]
SOAI3S3Y
- - SIS 49A0 $324N0S
L8V'820°9ST 06Z‘T98‘EST SIsM jejol
000°000°S€ 000°000°S€ JUBWIAAISY UoleIINY 1N
CT8S68LT veT'88Y'ET 350) 13loud d1¥sa
SL9TETE0T 9G90'€LE'S6 «MaAII3Q 31D yljesH
sasn
L8V'820°9ST 06C'T98°€ST $32.Nn0S [e30]
TZE'€88°6 YeE'sy9’se piemiojAiie) anl1asay Aduasguinuo)
000°00T oov‘ov 2410
991‘stz’'6¢ 991‘ST'9T YijeaH |edauad) - yusawAed Jaquiap
00000885 0000051V u03as - JuawAed Jaquisiy
000°000'8SS o0ov‘cer TS 9NUDBAIY d1YSd
$324n0S

193png panoaddy 810 A4

1938png panouddy /102 Ad uondiidsag

' S9S() PUE S324N0S
:s193png panoiddy 8T 9 ZTA4



%91 N\
EICL
b_w_.o.mam

< %ET )
z Juswealby
N\ UoHelly |

N L

%Z
uswabeuep
[eapeiN
1882095 1$
:3obpng 810z A4 IejoL

%L “%p
uoljessiuiwpy Aousbunuon

G/9°ZeL‘c0lL$ :Aianlloq a1en yjeay

) nw 128pNng 8TA4 22D




cdigsa -
uolsuayadAy pue sajaqelp Ajjedadss ‘uawadeuew aseasip Jluoay) -

Jaosued 3ulpnjul ‘a4ed Ajjerdads -
:uonendod pasanod jo yjyjeay aziwndo
sauaye Ajnuspl -

w.ojie|d uoilelnsuod pue |elida4 aled Ajedads .
Sjiun 3di3eud pajesdau| -

:9JeJ Ul anjen anoadwi

juswadedua juaned -

ulnyonasals Aedoy .

uoisuedxa (dYIN) weidoid SS9y |EDIPBIN -
:sweidouid 38ei1anod udisapay

Adenbape yiomiau ased Atewldd -

J9Aed payjiun -

CAYOHO -

:w33sAs Asanjjap pajesdaqul ue pjing

= saljiold [puoypiadQ 8L A



A1IA1108UU0) elep 19U Alajes @oueyu]
JUBWa3.38Yy JaAed paljiun 31n2ax3
welgdold dVIN puedx3

ale) Ajjeidadg anosdwi

P3A [[2d YIM S13es3uod Nd| 91ndax3
dld4sd

) ﬂw sa1epdn '@ S3111401d SAIINIBXT STAS



SJ1Ul]D 324n0Say dn dod SS3|SWOoH -

YdoEa41N0 }Ipaltd xe} g dald Xe] 9344 -

10|Id uolley odsuedy uisnyaply -

sdnoJ3 snooj juaned -

gulAanins 317 Jo Aljenp g 2oualiadx3 Juaned -
uoisuedxa weudouad ajnoe-1sod -

weJlsold Uonuanald salageiq -

A3ajeu)s ased Auewldd -

uolnejuaws|dw| yvdl -

(= sajepdn 1O



$J03031iqg Jo pJeog D)) 03 s1iodad Sulpuels -
sajepdn mejAg -

IINIWWO] [EBJIPIIA -

OHdN -

Adeded |eai8ins Suideuew ‘soipadoyliQ
‘ASojoweyydo ‘I N7 :suoilisuesy AIaAI|Bp 3JIAIBS -

11ddD -
wnUly -

C sa1epdn TO 42410



|enoiddy 198png 6TAd -

8T0Z L hmnEwunmm .
CAYOHO
OHdN -
weJidoud sduejdwo)y -
SaPlod 330 -
soljepdn mejAg -

810¢1 w::_. o
Ad1j0d uawiIsanu| D))

1aked payiun -

JOBIIUO0D JUBWABEURA |BJID)DY PUB JNSUO)D -

d1UlD AyieDdN uo1as :saS aJe) Alewldd Jo uoisuedxy -
1dd %002 01 dn uonejndod a|eas 934 SuIpljS DI 4O WAWIOIUT -
wnuwixew 1a320d-j0-1no Adewseyd -
poliad juswjjodua yuow 71 -
uolsuedx3 3jauag dviN

8T0¢C ¢ Ydieny -

: nw sSunasN pieog 37 Sulwoadn



¢SNOILSIND



